
 
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

            

TO:  Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Jacek Tomasik, Building Official 

DATE: July 2, 2024    

SUBJECT: Approval on Resolution No. 2024-46 - Intergovernmental Agreement 

between SCPDC to  provide services and support for the use of software 

modules called MyGovernmentOnline (“MGO”) 

 

1. The following package prices are offered through the initial term of the contract.  
 

 MONTHLY RATE 

 

Permit Volume 
 

Overage Rate 
 

Permits 
Planning & 
Zoning 

Code 
Enforcement 

Addressing / GIS 
Integration 

0 - 500 $10.00 $260.42 $156.25 $99.00 $230.00 

 

 

2. Based on the current permit volume the Town has agreed to the 0-500 Permit Volume package 

and it will be billed on a levelized billing system of $260.42 monthly. 

  

3. BTR Module  $150.00 monthly license fee  

Public Works Module  $300.00 monthly license fee                                                                                                     

 

 Total monthly fee $1,195.67, Total Annual Fee $14,348.04.                                                           

The contract is for two (2) years and exceeds the $25,000 threshold therefore requires 

Council Approval.  
 

 MGO Permitting and Code Enforcement modules are to be implemented and operational 

before the expiration of the current Gov-Easy contract in November of 2024 therefore  

 

Recommendation : 

Motion to approve Resolution No. 2024-46.  


